
SIMON AWARD SUGGESTION FORM 

 

TO:  Principals, Library Media Specialists, Teachers, and Students 

 

FROM: Cathy Howser, Coordinator of Children’s Programs 

 

SUBJECT: Recommendations for the 2019-2020 CMS Reading List 

 

You are invited to assist the Charlie May Simon Reading Committee in selecting the books to be 

reviewed for the next reading list.  The form below may be duplicated for each recommended 

title.  Please return the recommendations to me by Friday, May 18, 2018.  The publication date 

(copyright) must be 2017. 

 

 

CHARLIE MAY SIMON BOOK AWARD SUGGESTION FORM  

 

PLEASE COMPLETE A SEPARATE FORM FOR EACH TITLE 

 

AUTHOR_____________________________________________________________________ 

 

TITLE________________________________________________________________________ 

 

PUBLISHER___________________________________________________________________ 

 

FICTION_______________________________________NON-FICTION__________________ 

 

GRADE LEVEL________________________________________________________________ 

 

BRIEF ANNOTATION 

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Submitted by:____________________________________School District__________________ 

 

Address_______________________________________________________________________ 

 

Email ________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Please return to: Cathy Howser 

   Coordinator of Children’s Programs 

   Arkansas State Library 

   900 W. Capitol Ave., Suite 100 

   Little Rock, AR 72201-3108 



   Phone (501) 682-2860  Fax (501)682-1693 

   E-mail: cathy@library.arkansas.gov  


